
Dump 

An 1886 map shows this located on the Sierra Lumber Co. flume. The first 

unloading point established just east of Chico in the southwest corner of Sec. 

17, T22N, R2E. It was also a precinct designation for 2
nd

 District. In 1911 

the polling place was at the Sierra Co. office and used by residents and the 

county as an address which was confusing, as there was another DUMP at 

Pentz at the same time. The official name was Oakvale. 
 


